
COMMUNITY BASED RFP- JUNE 2018 
Q&A 

Contract 
Type 

Topic Category Question DCS Answer 

Community 
Based 

Substance 
Use Disorder 
Assessment 

Service 
Standard 

What is the definition 
of treatment 
standards? What are 
you wanting 
specifically? 

Please review the DCS Service 
Standards for Substance Use 
Disorder Assessment located 
here: 
https://www.in.gov/dcs/3878.htm    

Community 
Based 

Substance 
Use 
Outpatient 
Treatment 

Service 
Standard 

What is the definition 
of treatment 
standards? What are 
you wanting 
specifically? 

Please review the DCS Service 
Standards for Substance Use 
Outpatient Treatment located 
here: 
https://www.in.gov/dcs/3878.htm    

Community 
Based 

Drug Testing 
and Supplies 

Invoicing How are we to submit 
invoicing for drug 
testing and supplies? 

DCS does not have a RFP open for 
Drug Testing and Supplies. For 
Substance Use Outpatient 
Treatment drug testing, please 
refer to Section VII: Billable Units, 
E: DCS Funding, #12 Drug Testing.  
For Substance Use Disorder 
Assessment drug testing, please 
refer to Section VII: Billable Units, 
F: DCS Funding, #4 
For residential services drug 
testing, please refer to Section II: 
Service Delivery, K: Drug Testing, 
#5 
For Withdrawal Management 
drug testing, drug testing is 
included within the per diem rate. 

Community 
Based 

RFP RFP 
Process 

Do we need to 
complete two 
proposals if we are 
applying for programs 
that will offer the 
same services, but 
are in two separate 
locations? 

No, only one proposal would be 
necessary if you are applying for 
the same service standard in 
multiple counties. Within the 
proposal please indicate which 
counties you are applying. 

Community 
Based 

RFP RFP 
Process 

If our DMHA 
Certification is still 
pending, can we 
submit a formal 
document stating 
that we are in the 
process of acquiring 
our certification? 

Yes, that is sufficient. Once DMHA 
certification is finalized, DCS will 
ask for that documentation. The 
DMHA certification must be 
complete before the start of the 
contract period (10/1/2018). 

https://www.in.gov/dcs/3878.htm
https://www.in.gov/dcs/3878.htm


Community 
Based 

RFP RFP 
Process 

One of our programs 
for which we will be 
submitting a proposal 
is located in 
Downtown Louisville, 
but will receive 
referrals from 
agencies/hospitals in 
Clark & Floyd County 
- for the proposed 
service area, should 
we select Clark & 
Floyd Counties since 
Louisville counties are 
not an option? 

Yes, you should select the 
counties in which services will be 
provided in Indiana.  

Community 
Based 

RFP RFP 
Process 

For Attachments 
IDOA 1 - IDOA 
Requirements; 
Attachment IDOA 2 - 
Indiana Economic 
Impact; Attachment 
IDOA 3 - Minority & 
Women Business 
Enterprises; 
Attachment IDOA 4 - 
Veteran Owned Small 
Business - IDOA 2 is 
the only required 
attachment if we are 
not applying for a 
Minority or Women's 
Business Enterprise 
or Veteran Owned 
small business, 
correct? 

All IDOA attachments are required 
and must be completed as part of 
the proposal. Please review the 
IDOA 1: IDOA Requirements 
attachment carefully for more 
information regarding the IDOA 
attachments. 

Community 
Based 

Service 
Standard 
Clarification 

Outpatient 
Substance 
Abuse 
Treatment 

If we obtain the 
Substance Abuse 
Treatment Contract- 
Do we need to be 
able to provide all of 
the services within 
the service standard? 

No, they are not all required. The 
proposal should outline what 
program structure the agency will 
utilize to provide treatment. 

 


